

Interoffice

ADDITIONAL BASELINE TO INTERFEROMETER

National Radio Astronomy Observatory **MEMO No. 141**

Green Bank, West Virginia

July 14, 1981

To: Monterville Project Group

From: Rick Fisher

Subject: Meeting to discuss antenna proposals and recent project developments.

The next Monterville Project Group meeting will be held at 1300, Thursday, August 6 in the Green Bank laboratory lecture room and via conference phone to Charlottesville. The antenna proposals are due July 31st, and anyone interested in studying the technical aspects of the proposals should see Buck Peery. Hopefully, durations and required man-hours will be assigned to the flow chart by the time of this meeting, and I would like to hear any comments on these figures.

RF/bbs